Howard Friedman

From: The Florida Bar <no-reply@floridabar.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 9:57 AM

To: Anita Paoli

Subject: Approval - Course 2401960N Legal Jeopardy

The Florida Bar
651 East Jefferson Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2300

Joshua E. Doyle 850/561-5600
Executive Director www.floridabar.org

02/20/2024

Dear Anita Paoli, Esq.,

Thank you for your application for accreditation. Please see CLE credit approval below. Please
notify us of any changes to your program.

Please provide the course number to the members who have completed this course. Florida Bar
members can report their CLE credits online at www.floridabar.org. Members will post the CLE
credit through the Member Portal.

This is not considered a certificate of course completion.

Certification of Accreditation for Continuing Legal Education

Provider Number: | 1012576

Reference Number: | 2401960N

Title: | Legal Jeopardy




Level:

Basic

Approval Period:

10/19/2023 - 04/30/2025

CLE Credits

General

2.0

Sincerely,

Legal Specialization and Education

Course-Approval-Specialists@floridabar.org




